



NORTH BONNEVILLE CITY COUNCIL

Mayor Brian Sabo
Councilmember Terry Norris
Councilmember John Acton

Councilmember Travis Randall
Councilmember Judie Whitcomb
Councilmember Margie Lee

North Bonneville Workshop Agenda June 26th, 2018 6:30 p.m.

Council Workshop

Workshop Meeting Call to Order 6:30 pm

Roll Call – Present; Mayor Sabo, Councilmembers J. Acton, T. Randall, T. Norris, M. Lee. Absent; J. Whitcomb

Unfinished Business-

B. Sabo – invoices are split up due to staff change/short-staffed

New Business-

Discussion on gazebo fees –D. Adams – question is do we want to waive fee for non-profits, etc within our community. T. Jermann – Surrounding parks make reservations for spots, but no fees. T. Randall – charge is because public works cleans up after this and costs money. T. Jermann- use the reserved signs. Ultimately keeping fee. Mayor’s discretion to waive fee for groups who talk to him prior. M. Lee- we already are a low-budget town, this is just a little extra for park maintenance.

Insurance/Inspections on Golf Carts- T. Jermann – all other groups of motor vehicles don’t require – ATV’s, motorized wheelchairs, dirt bikes, lawnmowers, etc... It takes the liability off of the city to inspect and seems more reasonable to not require insurance when all other non- freeway vehicles are allowed.

Discussion on residents mowing 14ft. easements- B. Sabo – no discount, we get to it when we get to it. The city only has so many workers and more pressing things. People can mow their easements if they like, but we cannot guarantee a schedule or give a discount.

Discussion on street parking/when to call sheriff- B. Sabo – at negotiation time for Sheriff mutual aid, will discuss code enforcement. Warning first, then civil infraction- not a legal ticket, but a city fine. Sheriff involvement and fines if further need.

Discussion of hiring temporary/PT front desk assistant – B. Sabo – hired a temp for manning phones/organizing/cleaning until further notice.

Present Event License for Gorge Days

Adjournment



NORTH BONNEVILLE CITY COUNCIL

Mayor Brian Sabo
Councilmember Terry Norris
Councilmember John Acton

Councilmember Travis Randall
Councilmember Judie Whitcomb
Councilmember Margie Lee

City Council Meeting Agenda June 26th, 2018 7:00 p.m.

Meeting Call to Order at 7:03 pm

Roll Call Present; Mayor Sabo, Councilmembers J. Acton, T. Randall, T. Norris, M. Lee. Absent; J. Whitcomb

Pledge of Allegiance

Agenda Changes & Additions- Added Resolution 512

Public Hearings-

Consent Agenda

- Approval of June 12th, 2018 meeting minutes and invoices

Motion by T. Norris, Second by T. Randall Pass 4-0

Guest Presentations

Public Comments

Ruth Johnson of NB – Have been working with other parents of local youth/adults with cognitive disabilities who have no groups available in this area. Been gathering for four years doing things like painting rocks for people to find. All excited about coming to North Bonneville and who don't have much income, if any. Have been personally paying and other members suggested getting money back. There are other places that do not cost, but this is the most ADA accessible area and all would rather be here. Asking to consider waiving fees for groups like this.

Councilmember Comments

T. Norris – HI., T. Randall – good turnout

Mayor's Comments- Wood left after chipper trucks/ tree trimming grant. Free wood and chips available. We will still be working on trimming as time allows

City Clerk Report – see attached

City Attorney's Report-

Unfinished Business

- Discussion and vote on RADCOMP IT Services Amended Contract – D. Adams- Ken amended a couple things on the contract pretty standard. Not to exceed \$5,000. Motion by T. Randall, second by T. Norris Passed 4-0
- Discussion and vote on NB/Stevenson ILA Store Relocation Proposal – Ken W. – modified to add signage requirements and address. All other parties okay with move and terms. Proposed chronology in the res and legality. Motion by T. Randall, second by T. Norris Passed 3-1
- Discussion and vote on new scope of work for Complete the Streets Project - TABLED

New Business-

- Discussion and vote on Ord. 1101 Amending Chapter 2.08 appointed office and pay structures.
Motion by J. Acton, second by M. Lee Passed 4-0
- Discussion and vote on Ord. 1102 Amending Chapter 1.05 Mayor & Councilor Compensation
Motion by T. Randall, second by T. Norris. Passed 4-0
- Discussion and vote on Ord. 1103 Pathways-Motorized Vehicles
Motion by J. Acton, second by T. Randall Passed 4-0
- Discussion on unpaid bills from Granite and Clark and Sons from 2017
- BNSF Bridge Replacement SEPA determination concurrence. All concur

Closing Public Comments:

Greg Johnson of Nbfd – We are in a burn ban – any debris burning will get a ticket – propane pits and bbq's ok. Acting as Chief while Pat is gone.

Don Stevens – Willing to waive the 30 day notice to get RADCOMP going and be done serving City Hall.

Tom Flannigan – Working on bldg. plans to expand church. Problem is PUD has a transformer on the property. Tom J – Asbilts don't show this- it's the only one not on city property. Must call PUD to move.

Ken W- if on property, PUD may have rights because it's been there longer than 10 years. Tom J- will need to verify stakes then call PUD to move.

Closing Council Comments: T. Randall – thanks for coming, T. Norris – Excited for a full-time mayor.

Motion to adjourn – Motion by T. Randall, second by T. Norris All aye